



MOHD AMMAR BIN MOHD SANUSI

31, Tar Villas, Jalan 4K,
Taman Ampang Jaya,
68000 Ampang, Selangor,
Malaysia

Email: amar.sanusi@gmail.com
Mobile: +6019-381 4345

CAREER OBJECTIVES

Licensed aircraft maintenance engineer with expertise in the field of inspecting, repairing, replacing aircraft components, modifications and troubleshooting aircraft issues. I am willing to take a challenging position towards making a significant contribution in a renowned organization.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Passport No : A58823752
Nationality : Malaysia
Age : 37

QUALIFICATIONS

CAAM (Malaysia) Part-66 B2 License

- ❖ License No: E4289
- ❖ Type-Rating: Beechcraft King Air B200, B300 & Agusta AW139

CAA UK (United Kingdom) Part-66 B2 License

- ❖ License No: UK.66.495283J

NL (Netherlands) EASA Part-66 B2 License

- ❖ License No: NL.66.57379

EDUCATION

Category A Program Malaysia Airlines Engineering Training Centre	2009 - 2011
Diploma in Mechatronics Engineering Polytechnics Sultan Azlan Shah, Tanjung Malim, Perak	2005 – 2008
Sijil Pelajaran Malaysia (SPM) S.M.K Seri Ampang, Kuala Lumpur	2000 – 2004

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd.** **Jul 2020 - Present**

B2 Licensed Aircraft Maintenance Engineer

As a certifying staff and involve in carrying out maintenance, inspection, modification, defect troubleshooting and rectification on aircraft system and special mission equipment for Beechcraft King Air B300 and Agusta AW139.

- **Hawker Pacific (M) Sdn. Bhd.** **Oct 2018 - Jul 2020**

B2 Licensed Aircraft Maintenance Engineer

As a certifying staff and involved in carrying out maintenance, inspection, modification, defect troubleshooting and rectification on aircraft system and special mission equipment for Beechcraft King Air B200/B300.

- **Tri-Aero Sdn. Bhd.** **Feb 2016 - Sep 2018**

Aircraft Maintenance Engineer (Avionics)

Involved in carrying out maintenance, repair, parts replacement, inspection, modification, defect troubleshooting and rectification on Beechcraft King Air B300

- **Malaysia Airlines Berhad** **Sep 2009 - Jan 2016**

Avionics Technician

Primarily engaged in scheduled maintenance on B737-400/800, B777, A330 & A380 aircraft, Aircraft Maintenance Unit Kuala Lumpur International Airport as Avionic Technician. Maintenance scopes include A, B & C checks, nonscheduled, modification, avionics system commissioning, defect troubleshooting and rectification.

Dedicated Crew for:

- ❖ Satellite communication (SATCOM) installation on Boeing 737-800, MAS Aircraft.
- ❖ Global Communication Suite (GCS), Wi-Fi system installation on Boeing 737-800, Malindo Aircraft.

SKILL & STRENGTHS

- ❖ Computer literate.
- ❖ Proficient in Microsoft Office.
- ❖ Able to work under pressure and without supervision.
- ❖ Independent, dedicated, energetic and self-motivated.
- ❖ Ability to adapt quickly to challenges and changing environment.
- ❖ High energy, positive team player with an excellent work ethic and flexible.
- ❖ Able to quickly learn and clearly communicate regulatory guidelines.
- ❖ Passionate in working with other people, proven commitment to provide superior service.
- ❖ Reputation for displaying Professionalism and concern for customer comfort.
- ❖ Technical skills: Able to read manuals, Maintenance Manual, Illustrated Part Catalogue, Wiring Diagram Manual.
- ❖ Driving License (Class B,D)

REFERENCES

The following person has agreed to provide any additional information regarding my qualification and characters:

1. Amran Shah Bin Masnon

(Chief Engineer, Galaxy Aerospace)

Mobile: +60192672388

Email: amran@galaxyaerospace.my

2. Syafrul Yamani Bin Safruddin

(Maintenance Manager, Galaxy Aerospace)

Mobile: +60196647415

Email: syafrul@galaxyaerospace.my